DOCKET NO. _
WITNESSES

bl . 14-GS-42-+5¢

' _ The State of South Carolina
(! % County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAR 3 1 2014
b RAFF] 10 ONE- .||I.I|NH| .—.mxg
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER = —
;-
_2013A4210104386 THE STATE
VS.
e — — ﬂ
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Pamela Franklin Corley

True Bill
e

Foreperseh of Grand Jury e
Date:
VERDICT _—
indictment for
CHILDREN/NEGLECT OF CHILD
: SC Code: 63-5-70
Foreperson of Petit Jury : CDR Code: 2481

Date: M Class FEL-E

| e

B ———

J

CUURT

~f"

i
L |

A CLUNIY

WY APR~-2 PH 2

el |

4o

i, o E DLACKLEY



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

_ MAR 28 2014
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

CHILDREN/NEGLECT OF CHILD

That Pamela Franklin Corley did in Spartanburg Qount_y on or between the R
dates of November 16. 2009 and September 25, 2013, willfully and unlawfully, having
charge or custody of William Corley, IV, a minor child, place the child at unreasonable
risk of harm affecting the child's life, physical or mental heailth, or safety, in violation of

Section 63-5-70, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

CiaN e 1
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR r ‘ m ! )

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS /
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4201486
Pamela Franklin Corley y  A/W# _2013A4210104386
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _ HH82609— ?Eﬂ 2' ;
Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: 37 y SCCode §: 63-05-0070
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 2481
Address: )
City,State, Zip: P
DL#: SID#: 2 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED QOF X PLEADS
TO: Legal custodian, unlawful neglect of child or helpless person (0-10 ym)n—ﬁ—-&ﬂgi
in violationof § 63-05-0070 ___ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481
X] NON-VIOLENT D VIOLENT L__]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC (18§17-2545
Wi

minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [T]Defendant Waives Presentment {p (Bra (defendant's initials)

Thepleais: P Without Negotiations or Recommendatiop [0 Negotiated Sents; ,« A,

ATTEST: é{g (A : %?2&2 /@:Z
MORICLE, MEGAN L. C Bar# SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the w State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of u ) days/mon:ﬁor (7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to years
and/ortopayafineof§ ______ ;provi at upon the service of __3__ days/mo ‘or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation * for s
mon d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatidn; which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for ¢ ed pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections. .
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Re, of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION; [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab or Job Corp.
Recipient:
*Fine: $
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ =
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S JOn. &) pmts. of $ begmmns
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S 3
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 19
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § < >
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % 255
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s 3 E: A )
3%to County  (if paid in installments) S /4490
TOTAL $ {lﬁ 99

% Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ) Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




